
From: Kamau, Catrina - FNS
To: Dasgupta, Arpan - FNS; McKenney, Alice - FNS; SM.FN.SNAP-PDD-COVID
Cc: Crudup, Dwight - FNS; Byrd, Vernzel Mosby - FNS; Snell, Anne - FNS; Davis, Tonjulla - FNS; Jackson, Gloria -

FNS
Subject: FW: Texas Waiver Request
Date: Tuesday, June 9, 2020 8:43:54 PM
Attachments: DISASTER_renewing_covid19_disaster_proclamation_No_2.pdf

20200604 no interviews and qc extensions for July 2020 COVID 19.pdf

Hello, please note TX has submitted a request to extend the no interviews at certification waiver.
The state’s current PHE declaration will expire in June, but they expect it to be extended.  They cite
the primary reason to extend the waiver as the state does not have the proper technology for staff
on telework to conduct interviews.

Catrina Kamau
Chief, Program Integrity and Nutrition
214-290-9929 (o)

mailto:catrina.kamau@usda.gov
mailto:arpan.dasgupta@usda.gov
mailto:alice.mckenney1@usda.gov
mailto:SM.fn.SNAP-PDD-COVID@usda.gov
mailto:dwight.crudup@usda.gov
mailto:vernzel.byrd@usda.gov
mailto:anne.snell@usda.gov
mailto:tonjulla.davis@usda.gov
mailto:gloria.jackson@usda.gov
mailto:gloria.jackson@usda.gov



May 12, 2020
FILED IN THE OFFICE OF THE


SECRETARY OF STATE
4P O’CLOCK


traeUth
R. Hughs


State Capitol Room IE.8 Secretary of State
Austin, Texas 78701


Dear Secretary Hughs:


Pursuant to his powers as Governor of the State of Texas, Greg Abbott has issued the following:


A proclamation renewing the declaration stating that the novel coronavirus (COVID
19) poses an imminent threat of disaster for all counties in Texas.


The original proclamation is attached to this letter of transmittal.


Respçtful1y submitted,


S
‘idson


Clerk to the Governor


GOVERNOR GREG ABBOTT


GSD/gsd


Attachment


Posi OFFICE Box 12428 AUSTIN, TEXAS 78711 512-463-2000 (VOICE) DIAL 7-1-1 FOR RELAY SERVICES







PROCLAMATION
BY THE


Linrtwr u1hzti uffxtz


TO ALL TO WHOM THESE PRESENTS SHALL COME:


WHEREAS, I, Greg Abbott, Governor of Texas, issued a disaster proclamation on March
13, 2020, certifying under Section 418.014 of the Texas Government Code that the
novel coronavirus (COVID- 19) poses an imminent threat of disaster for all counties in
the State of Texas; and


WHEREAS, the Commissioner of the Texas Department of State Health Services, Dr.
John Hellerstedt, has determined that COVID- 19 represents a public health disaster
within the meaning of Chapter 81 of the Texas Health and Safety Code; and


WHEREAS, I have issued executive orders and suspensions of Texas laws in response to
COVID-19, aimed at protecting the health and safety of Texans and ensuring an
effective response to this disaster; and


WHEREAS, on April 12, 2020, I issued a proclamation renewing the disaster declaration
for all Texas counties; and


WHEREAS, a state of disaster continues to exist in all counties due to COVID- 19;


NOW, THEREFORE, in accordance with the authority vested in me by Section 4 18.014
of the Texas Government Code, I do hereby renew the disaster proclamation for all counties
in Texas.


Pursuant to Section 418.017, 1 authorize the use of all available resources of state
government and of political subdivisions that are reasonably necessary to cope with
this disaster.


Pursuant to Section 418.016, any regulatory statute prescribing the procedures for
conduct of state business or any order or rule of a state agency that would in any way
prevent, hinder, or delay necessary action in coping with this disaster shall be
suspended upon written approval of the Office of the Governor. However, to the
extent that the enforcement of any state statute or administrative rule regarding
contracting or procurement would impede any state agency’s emergency response
that is necessary to cope with this declared disaster, I hereby suspend such statutes
and rules for the duration of this declared disaster for that limited purpose.


In accordance with the statutory requirements, copies of this proclamation shall be filed
with the applicable authorities.


IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, I have
hereunto signed my name and have
officially caused the Seal of State to be
affixed at my office in the City of


FILED IN THE OFFCE OF THE
SECRETARY OF STATE


PM O’CLOCK


MAY 1 2 2020







Governor Greg Abbott
May 12, 2020
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RUTH R. HUGHS
Secretary of State


Austin, Texas, this the 12th day of
May, 2020.


GREG ABBOTT
Governor


FILED IN THE OFFICE OF THE
SECRETARY OF STATE
4’i OCLOCK


V V


ATTESTED BY:


MAY 1 2 2020








 


P.O. Box 13247  •  Austin, Texas  78711-3247  •  512-424-6500  •  hhs.texas.gov 


June 8, 2020 
 
VIA EMAIL 


 
Mr. Dwight Crudup 
Regional Director  
United States Department of Agriculture 
Food and Nutrition Service 
1100 Commerce Street, Room 522 
Dallas, Texas 75242-1005 
 
Dear Mr. Crudup, 


The Public Health Emergency Declaration made on January 31, 2020 is still 
in effect. The Texas Health and Human Services Commission (HHSC) seeks 
to extend the following TIER III COVID-related adjustments and waivers 
beyond June 30, 2020: 


 Waive initial and recertification interviews; and 


 Waive Quality Control (QC) face-to-face interview. 


Texas is submitting the following information as requested by the Food and 
Nutrition Service (FNS) to receive approval to extend these adjustments for 
July 2020.  


An emergency or disaster declaration by a State based on an 
outbreak of COVID–19 


Greg Abbott, Governor of Texas, issued a 30-day disaster proclamation on 
March 13, 2020, certifying under Section 418.014 of the Texas Government 
Code that the novel coronavirus (COVID- 19) poses an imminent threat of 
disaster for all counties in the State of Texas. Governor Abbott has continued 
to extend the disaster declaration every thirty days, as required by state 
law, with the latest renewal proclamation taking place May 12 and extending 
through June 10.  Texas anticipates Governor Abbott will proclaim a 
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continued state of disaster for the state of Texas on June 11 and extending 
through July 10. HHSC will submit this documentation to FNS by June 11, 
2020. HHSC acknowledges that if the state’s disaster declaration is not 
extended into July, the requested waivers will not be approved for extension 
into July 2020. 


A declaration that offices remain closed or have limited 
hours/staffing capacity due to social distancing.  


Local HHSC offices remain open. However, to maintain social distancing only 
23 percent of eligibility staff are working in local eligibility offices with limited 
operations such as not conducting face-to-face interviews unless necessary 
and limiting the number of customers inside at any one time. Approximately 
77 percent of HHSC eligibility staff are currently teleworking to comply with 
local, agency and state social distancing mandates. Most of the teleworking 
staff are without the proper technology to safely and effectively conduct 
telephone interviews. While the agency has worked diligently to equip staff 
with the proper technology to work safely and efficiently from home, such as 
providing laptops and other software solutions, teleworking staff continue to 
lack the necessary tools to conduct telephone interviews. Resuming 
interviews while staff are still required to maintain social distancing may 
negatively impact timeliness and create an application backlog.  


Additionally, since local, agency and state mandates continue to require 
social distancing, waiving the face-to-face requirement for Quality Control 
interviews for will ensure staff will remain safe and in compliance with social 
distancing mandates.   
 
If you have questions or require additional information, Hilary Davis, Interim 
Deputy Associate Commissioner for Access and Eligibility Services Program 
Policy, serves as the lead staff on this matter and can be reached by telephone 
at (512) 206-5556 or by email at Hilary.Davis@hhsc.state.tx.us. 
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Sincerely, 
 


 
 
Wayne Salter 
Deputy Executive Commissioner 
Access and Eligibility Services 
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
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